
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
08 JUN -6 Ak! I I : 06 TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

COMMlSSiON -M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 29,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Competitive Markets & 
Enforcement 

RE: Docket No. 080227-TX; CLEC Application Revised Page 5 

Please add the attached email correspondence and CLEC Application replacement Page 5 to the 
docket file. 

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions. 
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Toni McCoy 

From: Chris Collier [ccollier@telecompliance.net] 

Sent: 

To: Toni McCoy 

Subject: 

Attachments: FL IXC Tariff 06-02-O8.doc; FL CLEC Price List 06-02-08.doc; CLEC Application Page 5.pdf 

Monday, June 02,2008 7:22 PM 

RE: SECOND REQUEST ... RE: Tariff Edit Original Sheet 16, 4.4 

Toni : 

Attached please find all requested documents and revisions. I corrected the CLEC 
Price List. I also included the entire IXC Tariff because I thouqht you‘d prefer 
to have the tariff in .doc rather than .pdf. 
Application with additional information. Conversations today with the client 
Tncoverea authorities we were not previously aware of and applications have been 
filed and are pending in AL and TX since this FL CLEC Application was filed. You 

I also n=v ised page-5 oi the CLEC 

now have the most current information. Thank you again for all your help. 

Chris Collier 
Director of Regulatory Compliance 
Telecom Professionals, Inc. 
5909 Northwest Expressway, Suite 101 
Oklahoma City, OK 73132 
Office: 405-755-8177 Bx.24 
Fax: 405-470-4191 
E-Mail: ccollier@telecompliance.net 
Website: www.telecomplia~ncenet 

T h i s  iUiai.1 is covered by  the  Elec tronic  Commun.icatioas Privacy A c t ,  .18 U.S.C. 25.10-2521 and may be  
l e g a l l y  p r i v i l eged .  The in format ion  contained in this Email is intended only  for t h e  U R ~  o f  t h e  
ind iv idual  o r  e n t i t y  named above. If t he  reader o f  t h i s  message i s  n o t  t he  intended r e c i p i e n t ,  or t he  
employee or  agent respons ih ie  t o  d e l i v e r  i t  t o  t h e  intended z e c i p i e n t ,  you are hereby notified t h a t  any 
disserniaation, d i s t r i b u t i o n  or copying of t h i s  communication i s  s t r i c t l y  p roh ib i t ed .  If yo” have received 
t h i s  cormmicat ion  i n  error, p lease  immediately  n o t i f y  us by te lephone dlid des t roy  t h e  or ig ina l  message. 

. . ... . .. . . . . . .. ... .. . ..... .. . .. . , , ., . ...... ., . .. ... . ... 

From: Toni McCoy [mailto:TMcCoy@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: 05/28/2008 10:18 AM 
To: Chris Collier 
Subject: SECOND REQUE ST... RE: Tariff Edit Original Sheet 16, 4.4 
Importance: High 

Hi Chris, 

I need the items in the below email in order to complete these 2 filings in Docket Nos. 080227-TX and 080228-Ti. 

Can you give me some idea when I can expect them? 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau of Market Development 
TMCCOY@PSC STATE.FL.US 
8501413-6532 Direct Line 
850/413-6533 Fax Line 

6/4/2008 
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From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 4:OO PM 
To: 'Chris Collier' 
Subject: Tariff Edit Original Sheet 16, 4.4 

Hi Chris. 

I am the Analyst working your IXC and CLEC registration/certification for OneTone Telecom, Inc. 

The IXC Tariff needs to have the actual IXC flat rate listed even if bundled in with the local service. The 
rate value is required and explaining it is pari of a bundled package is fine. Please make that edit and 
send me another Original Sheet 16. 

The CLEC application, page 5, Question 16.(b) needs aNO. and that page emailed to me. The CLEC has 
a Price List No. I and not a Tariff No. 2 when you get around to sending it in at a later date ..so fyi. 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau of Market Development 
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
850/413-6533 Fax Line 

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 3 140 
(20080528) 

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus. 

http:!P\\\\\\\ CSct  cot11 

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of vkrus signature database 31 53 
(20080602) 

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus. 
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16. List the states in which the applicant: 

(a) has operated as a Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications Company. 

Kentucky, Georgia, North Carolina, South Carolina and Tennessee 

(b) has applications pending to be certificated as a Competitive Local Exchange 
Telecommunications Company. 

The Company has pending applications in Alabama and Texas 

(c) is certificated to operate as a Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications 
Company. 

Kentucky, Georgia, North Carolina, South Carolina and Tennessee 

(d) has been denied authority to operate as a Competitive Local Exchange 
Telecommunications Company and the circumstances involved. 

The applicant has not been denied authority in any jurisdiction 

(e) has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications 
statutes and the circumstances involved. 

The applicant has not had penalties imposed against it in any jurisdiction. 

(9 has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier, local 
exchange company or other telecommunications entity, and the circumstances 
involved. 

The applicant has not been involved with any civil court proceedings in any 
jurisdiction. 

FORM PSCICMP-8 (01/06) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.810, 
and 2524.815 

Note: To complete this interactive form 
using your computer, use the tab key 
to navigate between data entry fields. 
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